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(Street) 4. If Amendment, Date Original Filed(Month/Day/Yecar) 6. Individual or Joint/Group Filing(Check Applicable Line)
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displays a currently valid OMB control number.

Table II - Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned
(e.g., puts, calls, warrants, options, convertible securities)
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Address Director i Officer Other
Owner
KATHWARI M FAROOQ
25 LAKE AVENUE EXT. X X Chairman, President & CEO
DANBURY, CT 06811




Signatures

/s/ Eric D. Koster, as attorney-in-fact 09/25/2018

Date

2Signature of Reporting Person

Explanation of Responses:

*  If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
*% Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

These restricted stock units were issued pursuant to the Ethan Allen Interiors Inc. (the "Company") Stock Incentive Plan on July 26, 2017 and were forfeited back to the Company prior to
vesting, upon approval of such forfeiture by the Compensation Committee. The forfeiture was inadvertently not timely reported when effected due to administrative oversight.

(1

Represents the exercise of 40,000 stock options, of which 50,000 were granted to the reporting person on November 11, 2008. The stock options vested and became exercisable 25% per
year over four years starting one year from the date of grant.

(2)

(3) Represents shares of common stock sold in the open market on September 21, 2018, a portion of the proceeds of which was used to pay the exercise price of the stock options.

Represents the number of shares of common stock directly beneficially owned by the reporting person as a result of the last transaction reported pursuant to Section 16(a) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, before the transactions reported herein that were effected on September 21, 2018.

(4)
The price reported in Column 4 is a weighted average price. These shares were sold in multiple transactions at prices ranging from $21.40 to $21.88, inclusive. The reporting person

(5) undertakes to provide to the Company any security holder of the Company, or the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon request, full information regarding the number
of shares purchased at each separate price within the range set forth herein.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.
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